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July 8, 2008 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Thomson Gale  
  Purchase Order # 90000268 
 
The attached purchase order to Thomson Gale totaling $32,863 is for the renewal of a web-
based subscription for full-text periodicals and encyclopedia articles, biographies, literary 
criticism, and other reference materials. The pricing structure is deemed competitive and is in 
accordance with State Contract #715-001-07-0 for Library Materials. As the total of the 
purchase order exceeds $25,000 it is being forwarded for dollar approval. 
 
If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at your earliest 
convenience.   
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